From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 8:50 AM

To: j.stuart@noaa.gov

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Track 1 I:E ratio references
Attachments: Related Scientific Literature.docx

FYL

Please eyeball the references and see, based on your memory, if anything is missing that would be
helpful. Please don't scour your reference library at this time.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@ansms

¥ Il

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Halston, Armin <ahalston@usbr.gov>

Date: Mon, Apr 30, 2018 at 8:33 AM

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Track 1 I:E ratio references
To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

attached,
Hope you had a nice weekend,
Armin

On Fri, Apr 27,2018 at 8:18 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Armin,



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Please e-mail me the list of references that were distributed as part of the Track 1 at yesterday's P.A.W.S.
workshop. Thanks.

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
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Armin A. Halston

Natural Resource Specialist

Bay Delta Office | Bureau of Reclamation, Mid-Pacific Region
801 I Street, Suite 140, Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: (916) 414-2404


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

